From: Ministerial Services

To: "@..."

Cc: Ministerial Support

Subject: [UNCLASSIFIED] RE: Official Information request - Grazing on NZDF land at Watts Peninsula - transfer
Date: Wednesday, 19 January 2022 11:28:32 a.m.

Attachments: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) 1.ipg

Good morning Ms Morse

Responsibility for the Watts Peninsula area has been transferred to Toitd Te Whenua Land
Information New Zealand (LINZ). Your request for information is therefore transferred to LINZ
for response, under section 14 of the Official Information Act 1982.

Kind regards

Corporate and Ministerial Services
OCDF, Office of Chief of Defence Force
New Zealand Defence Force
www.nzdf.mil.nz

(-]

From: Valerie Morse [mailto:@... ]
Sent: Friday, 14 January 2022 6:59 p.m.

To: Ministerial Services <@.. >

Subject: Official Information request - Grazing on NZDF land at Watts Peninsula

Dear New Zealand Defence Force,

NZDF holds land at the tip of the Miramar Peninsula (Watts Peninsula Defence land owned by the
Crown and held by NZ Defence Force (76.38 hectares).

Would you please advise who is grazing that land, what the terms & conditions of that grazing are, and

the number of cows on that land.
Thank you.
Yours faithfully,

Valerie Morse
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This is an Official Information request made via the FYI website.

Please use this email address for all replies to this request:
@...

Is @.. the wrong address for Official Information requests to New Zealand

Defence Force? If so, please contact us using this form:
https://fyi.org.nz/change_request/new?body=nzdf

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and
copyright policies:
https://fyi.org.nz/help/officers

If you find this service useful as an Official Information officer, please ask your web manager to link to
us from your organisation's OIA or LGOIMA page.

The information contained in this Internet Email message is intended for the addressee
only and may contain privileged information, but not necessarily the official views or
opinions of the New Zealand Defence Force. If you are not the intended recipient you
must not use, disclose, copy or

distribute this message or the information in it. If you have received this message in error,
please Email or telephone the sender immediately.


mailto:xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx@xxxxxxxx.xxx.xxx.xx
mailto:xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx@xxxx.xxx.xx
https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ffyi.org.nz%2Fchange_request%2Fnew%3Fbody%3Dnzdf&data=04%7C01%7Cministerialsupport%40linz.govt.nz%7C79d81dc41f4f497e07de08d9dad1d95e%7C2134e9617e384c34a22b10da5466b725%7C0%7C0%7C637781417121792862%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=YoobrpLVeUVKhxduHtC8%2BYfQCm9fGR9uG4ZFHs6K4GM%3D&reserved=0
https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ffyi.org.nz%2Fhelp%2Fofficers&data=04%7C01%7Cministerialsupport%40linz.govt.nz%7C79d81dc41f4f497e07de08d9dad1d95e%7C2134e9617e384c34a22b10da5466b725%7C0%7C0%7C637781417121792862%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=d%2FNzqNqEnXny6Txh9%2BOyHb84L2WiXbWedhTQzY704CY%3D&reserved=0

